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Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar
Sent: 06 January 2025 13:14
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Shreyas Yewale
Subject: FW: GST Certificate require
Attachments: jubilant foodworks-GST.pdf

Importance: High

Hi, 
 
Please check an update the Gst number. 
 

Vendor code Vendor name 
V0000004 Jubilant Foodworks Ltd 

 
Regards, 
Jayesh  
 

From: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 January 2025 11:53 
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Shreyas Yewale <shreyas.yewale@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: GST Certificate require 
 
PFA... 
 
 

From: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 02 January 2025 18:14 
To: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Joshi 
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<gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: GST Certificate require  
  
 

From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 02 January 2025 17:57 
To: Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Shreyas Yewale <shreyas.yewale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: GST Certificate require  
  
  
Hi, 
  
Kindly share the below vendor Gst certificate for Booking. 
  
09AABCD1821C1Z9 
  

Location 
Name 

Invoice submission 
date 

Invoice 
date 

Invoice 
Number 

Invoice 
Amount 

Vendor 
code Vendor name GRN No Reference Number

Delhi T-1 19-Dec-24 13-Dec-24 BS0900064854 9688.44 V0000004 Jubilant Foodworks Ltd PGRDEL24-25/004474 TFSPL22230070210
Delhi T-1 19-Dec-24 05-Dec-24 BS0900062742 6037.04 V0000004 Jubilant Foodworks Ltd PGRDEL24-25/004475 TFSPL22230070211
Delhi T-1 18-Dec-24 08-Dec-24 BS0900063568 8959.96 V0000004 Jubilant Foodworks Ltd PGRDEL24-25/004451 TFSPL22230070240
Delhi T-1 18-Dec-24 06-Dec-24 BS0900063045 9325 V0000004 Jubilant Foodworks Ltd PGRDEL24-25/004450 TFSPL22230070241
Delhi T-1 20-Dec-24 14-Dec-24 UP2080073352 20833 V0000004 Jubilant Foodworks Ltd PGRDEL24-25/004496 TFSPL22230070281
Delhi T-1 20-Dec-24 18-Dec-24 UP2080074522 87305 V0000004 Jubilant Foodworks Ltd PGRDEL24-25/004515 TFSPL22230070282

  
Regards, 
Jayesh  
  


